401474

BEEEEM @ 126.com]; i - @minbuza.nl]; E
@minbuza.nl]; ; 1. @126.com];

@minbuza.nl]
From:;
Sent: Sat 3/21/2020 8:46:11 AM
Subject: RE: Summary of phone calls about the Dasheng masks
Received: Sat 3/21/2020 8:46:13 AM

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry com)

From: M @126 com>

Date: Saturday. Mar 21. 2020. 16:05
To: @minbuza.nl>.
@minbuza.nl>, (@126.com <

Subject: Summary of phone calls about the Dasheng masks

@uminbuza.ut-. IEKECE

@126.com>

Derar all,

| hereby summarize the call with EXEE(agent ofde, and the call with

(http://en.dashengmask.com/ ) .

Call with Lisa Morning 21st March

1.mwill arrival in pm coming Sunday, she is available for a visit to Dasheng around 4pm Sunday. She will stay
in Shanghai for the coming week.

2 [ ZESthinksIEEEEh as the mask product & production capacity, which are needed by NL. The only issue is that
cannot sell the products freely, due to a control of local government.

3. EE3hinks that direct communication between Dutch govemment and the local govemment can help to resolve the
issue.

Request of fRE

+ Embassy/Consulate sends some (Dutch) colleague to visit Dasheng together with her on Sunday,
* OR preferably, communicate with local government, and get the support from local government, and then visit
Dasheng together

Call with ogether with Afternoon 20th March

1. Dasheng has not enough product in stock, not enough capacity for FFP2 medical use masks,
2. Local govemment is in control of some of the production, and most importantly, in control of the supply of an essential raw
material.

3.Dasheng provides more than 100 types of masks. Embassy/Consulate is welcome to check out if there are other types of
masks which are acceptable

4. [JEEEEvill not sign any contract, as the future production can not be guaranteed due to the unstable supply of raw material
Pls let me know if there are questions.

Best,
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